
 
 
 

 
September 9, 2020 
 

 
TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  OF VALENCIA COLLEGE   
 
FROM: AMY BOSLEY 
  Vice President for Organizational Development and Human Resources 
 
RE: PRESIDENTIAL SEARCH BUDGET 
 
 
 
The District Board of Trustees has the statutory authority and responsibility for selecting and hiring the 
college President. In this governing capacity, the Board is responsible for establishing the search 
process including the consideration and approval of a budget to cover the costs of the search process.  
A proposed Presidential Search budget is attached to this transmittal letter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: The Vice President for Organizational Development and Human 
Resources recommends that the District Board of Trustees approve the Presidential Search budget as 
presented.   
 
 

 
 
______________________________________________ 
Vice President for Organizational Development and Human Resources 



VALENCIA COLLEGE PRESIDENTIAL SEARCH

Budget

EXPENSE BUDGET

Search firm $88,000

Communication and project support $15,000

Advertising $7,500

Travel for candidates (finalists) $10,000

Food and beverage for onsite meetings (if held) $3,000

 Printed materials $2,500

Miscellaneous $2,000

Total $128,000
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